Julie Fahey
Speaker of the House

900 Court Street NE
Salem, OR 97301

Oregon House of Representatives

MEMORANDUM
TO: Timothy G. Sekerak, Chief Clerk of the House
FROM: Julie Fahey, Speaker of the House WA 7@[&07/
RE: Speaker Appointments — Task Force on Specialty Courts

DATE: June 7, 2024

Effective immediately, I am making the following appointments:

Task Force on Specialty Courts (pursuant to HB 4001 (2024))

Two members who are public defenders:
Appoint Chris Behre, Multnomah County Public Defender
Appoint Laura Ruggeri, Lane County Public Defender

One member representing the Oregon Youth Authority:
Appoint Aaron Gosney, Juvenile and Parole Probation Officer, Marion County

Two members representing County governments:
Appoint Commissioner Shane Alderson, Baker County
Appoint Jay Scroggin, Director of the Adult Services Division, Multnomah
County Department of Community Justice

One member representing the Department of Human Services:
Appoint Kimberly Keller, Department of Human Services Child Welfare
Department.

Please contact the House Speaker’s Office at Jack.lehman@Oregonlegislature.gov with any
questions.
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